Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 6:41 PM

To: SUR

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJR9519Z & SKU7588J) (MSIG) ON 23/12/2021 MSIG ref

no. 267397 FF

Dear Sirs
Our insured has address that there is an old damage of the front bumper.

| have grant rights to your surveyor, please review on the damages that is consistent to the damages. Our insured
will request for our report.

&7 €7 Our Customer Centre walk-in counters are closed from 20 September 2021 until further notice. Please check our website
or official Facebook page for the latest updates.

Thanks with regards
Fievel Foo

Executive, Claim Services (Motor)
D: +65 6643 1316 | F: +65 6225 7402 | Fievel Foo®@sg.msig-asia.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



